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Corporate Description

First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. (FBTT) is a bank holding company for First Bankers
Trust Cornpany, N.A., FBIL Statutory Trust |, FBIL Statutory Trust I1, FBIL Statutory
Trust 111, and First Bankers Trust Services, Inc,. The company was incorporated on
August 25,1988 and is headquartered in Quincy, linois.

First Bankers Trustshares mission, through its subsidiaries, is to provide
comprehensive financial products and services to its retail, institutional, and
corporate customers in the Tri-State aree of West Central lllinois, Northeastern
Missouri, and Southeastern lowa.

As & community oriented financial institution, the Bank, which traces its beginnings
to 1946, operates five banking facilities located in Quiney, Hlinois, one facility in
Mendon, Illinois, one facility in Paloma, linois in northern Adams County, one
facility in Macomb, Illinois in McDonough County, one facility in Carthage, Illinoje
in Hancock County, one facility in Rushville, linois in Schuyler County, and
facilities located in Chica ga, inois, Philadelphia, Pennsylvaniaand Phoenix,
Arizona that provide trust services.

FBIL Statutory Trust I, FBIL Statutory Trust 11, and FRIL Statutory Trust 111 were
capitalized in September 2000 and 2003 and August 2004, respectively, for the

purpose of issuing Compuny Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred
Securities.

For additional financial information contact:
Joe . Leenerts, Senior Vice President/Treasurer
First Bankers Trustshares, Inc.

Telephone (217) 228-8000

Stockholder Information
Common shares authorized: 6,000,000

Common shares outstanding: 2,048,574

Stockhelders of record:
*As of December 31, 200
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Inquiries regarding transics requirements, lost certificates, changes of address and
account status should be i ceted to the corporation’s transfer agent:

First Bankers Trust Comp.iny, NLA.
(Attn: Julie Kenning)

1201 Broadwav

PO, Box 3566

Quiney, IL 62305-3566

Corporate Address
First Bankers Trustshares. 1.
P.O. Box 3566

Quincy, IL 62305-3566

independent Auditors
MeGladrey & Pullen, L1

201 N, Harrison St., Syite 300
Davenport, [A 52501

General Counsel

Hinshaw and Culbertson
222 N. LaSalle, Suite 300

Chicago, IL 60601-108}
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David E, Connor
Chairmarn Emeritus, First Bankers Trustshares, Inc,
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Mark E. Freiburg
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Company, President, Freiburg, Inc.

Donald K, Gnuse
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Arthur E. Greenbank
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Phyllis J. Hofmeister
Secretary/Treasurer, Robert Hofmeister, Ine.

Steven E. Siebers
Secretary of the Board, First Bankers Trustshares, Inc,
Attorney, Scholz, Loos, Palmer, Siebers & Duesterhaus

Dennis R. Williams
Chairman of the Board, Quincy Newspapers, Inc.
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The following companies make a market in FBTI common stock:

Howe Barnes Investments, Inc.
135 South LaSalle Street
Chicage, IL 60603

Phone (800) 800-4693

Wachovia Securities
Maine Center, 535 Maine
Quiney, IL 62301

Phone (800) 223-1037

Stife] Nicolas & Co. Inc
Sears Tower

233 Wacker Drive, Suite 850
Chicago, IL 60606-6300
Phone (800) 745-7110

Monroe Securities, Inc.
47 State Street
Rochester, NY 14614

Phene (585) 546-5560

Baird Patrick Co.
20 Exchange Place
New York, NY 10005

Phone (800) 421-0123



William D. Daniels, Chairman

Dear Shareholder:

2004 proved to be a banner year for First Bankers Trustshares,
Inc. Both our bank, First Bankers Trust Company, N.A., and our
trust company, First Bankers Trust Services, Inc., turned in solid
earnings performances for shareholders. Those performances
resulted in a rise in net earnings per share of $1.59 compared to
$1.52 for the year 2003,

Strategically, the acquisition of five offices of Union Bank in West
Central Hlinois represented a major step in our goal of increasing
market share of customers and bank assets in our trade area. Your
company now offers more wholly-owned banking offices to citizens
in West Central Illinois than any other bank. This action should,
over time, substantially increase the number of households that use
the financial services of the First Bankers family.

While acquirincr new offices in Carthage, Macomb, Paloma,
Rushviile. and Quinev wus imiportant, we also acquired some

Vi

talented and dedicated emplovaes, wha represent a 1m1ajor asset that
is not recorded on our halance sheet. This talent and dedication
stood out during the integration and conversions of financial data
to our banking system. We wish to thank our Quincy and Mendon
staff, who gave up weekends, postponed vacations, and worked
incredibly long hours to make this conversion a success. They met
deadlines, identified and resolved problems, and made certain that
the proper systems werc tested and in place to provide the service te
many new customers. Now that the “boot camp”, on-site training
phase of acquisition conversions is history, the bank is ready and
very capable of handling the next acquisition that comes down the
road,

As if completing a nujor acquisition was not enough, during
2004 our company also trunstormed itself from & traditional bank
with a trust department inte becoming an untraditional bank and
selling its trust departinent to a newly chartered trust company,
First Bankers Trust Services, Inc. This has enabled a separate
management team to devote 100% of its time to management and
strategic planning for a dynamic company, focused primarily on
Employee Benefit Plasis. The new trust company was capitalized
with $3,500,000 of capiial from its shareholder, First Bankers
Trustshares, Inc. with a scparate Board of Directors. The
development of a trusi “niche” that was started some fifteen years
ago, has grown from one office in Quincy with fifty million dollars
in assets under manageinent and administration, to a one billion
three hundred million dollar operation with sales offices in
Chicago, Phoenix, Philudelphia, and Quincy.

During 2005 your company will be arming its staft in eacn of
offices with additional thancial services to offer both its falthful

oo

customers of many vears and recently-welecomed customers. A new

Donald K. Gnuse, President and Chief Executive Officer

service that we are offering to business clients is called “Express
Business Banking”, an excellent cash management service allowing
small and large business clients to enjoy greater functionality
without jeopardizing security. We will continue to offer the latest
internet banking products to our customers keeping in step with
changes in technology

It has been said that any banking enterprise worth its salt, is one
that serves its community through high performance service,
provides its employees with stable employment and career growth
opportunities, while also returning a fair reward to its stockholders.
We have already addressed our customer service and appreciation .
to our staff members. Now lets focus on you as shareholders. ;

Nowhere is the success of First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. more
evident than in its investment return to shareholders, The focus of
this company from its formation has been on perfor
Bleven consecutive years of increasea cash
vou, our shareholder, contirms that the company is sharing this
prosperity with you each year. The balance of the retained earnings
has helped make it possible to acquire additional banking offices
and acquire and retain a telented and dedicated staff. The market-
makers perception as indicated in our fourth quarter report, has
boosted our market value some 55% from the previous year. This is
especially gratifying to our Board of Directors who are committed
to enhancing shareholder value. We have benefited from the
ongoing counsel and wisdom of our Board of Directors throughout
the history of our company.

As we move through 2003 we continue to be excited about future
prospects and opportunities to profitably grow our franchise. This
will be accomplished through internal growth as well as seeking
that growth through additional acquisitions and merger of equals.

A special thanks to you, our shareholders, for continuing vour
investment and faith in First Bankers Trustshares, Inc.
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CC[LH\\’ plus or minus accumulated other comprehensive income or (loss).
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adjusted to reficet the two-for-one stock split effective June 30. 2000.
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First Bankers Trustshares, inc. is the hoiding company for First Bankers Trust Company, N.A. and
First Bankers Trust Services, inc. The Company was incorporated on August 25, 1988 and is
headquartered in Quincy, Illinois. First Bankers Trustshares, Inc.is a publicly held company whose
common stock is traded over-the-counter. Though the Company's stock is nhot listed on the major
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The primary business of the Company is that of 2 community-oriented financial institution
offering a variety of financial services to meet the needs of the communities it serves. The
Company attracts deposits from the general public and uses such deposits, together with
borrowings and other funds, tc originate one-to-four family residential mortgage loans,
consumer loans, small business loans and agricultural loans in its primary market area.

HICS PIVST Dankers ITUst Lompany s moundn
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V'S i g0 1946, the bank has always focused on meeting
our customers' cianging financial needs. First Bankers Trust Company serves the communities
of Carthage, Macomb, Mendon, Paloma, Quincy and Rushville,
Illinois and the surrounding areas with traditional banking
products such as checking, savings, certificate of deposits, IR As
and various types of personal and business loans. Interner
Banking allows customers to manage their accounts any where any
time and Online Bill Payment services allow customers to pay bills

electronicallv through the use of a personal computer,
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The next several puges of our annual report review some of the

strategic growth, products and services offered by First Bankers
Trustshares’ subsidiaries that contribute to the overall success of
the company.
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stock exchanges, a price quote for the Company's common stock can be received by using the
symbol FBTT.PK when using most stock quote services. The next several pages divuige some' of

First Bankers Trustshares strategic growth and select product offerings that contribute to the
overall growth and success of First Bankers Trustshares, Inc.

The products and services offered by its subsidiaries play a vital role in the success of First Bankers
Trustshares, Inc. The following pages offer detail of specific products within each subsidiary. In addition to

current products, First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. prides itself on its many innovative products and services
recently introduced, as discussed in the next several pages.

Checking Accounts

First Bankers Trust Company has checking accounts for a
variety of individual needs. Whether our customers need an
account for everyday transactions or need an account to
keep their funds liquid while it gains interest, First Bankers
Trust Company offers a wealth of choices for checking
account needs.

Savings Accounts

We have savings accounts for your first baby or your first
retirement deposit. Our savings accounts offer the right type
of savings plan for all different stages in life or financial
positions.

Mortgage Loans

At First Bankers Trust Company, our Mortgage Lenders are
ready to make your dreams of a new home come true.
Whether you are looking for a new home or refinancing
your first home, we will find the loan option that will best fit
your needs. Not sure about the process of buying a home?
Contact us and let our lenders review your purchasing
power. Use the equity in your home to finance that fantasy
vacation or to pay for your child's college education.

Certificates of Deposit
In times of financial investment uncertainty, certificates of
deposit (cd's) offer peace of mind in knowing what vour rate

of return is going to be. As they are always backed by the
bank and FDIC insured, Certificates of Deposit are a no risk,
fixed rate aiternative to other investing options.

Consumer Loans

Available for vehicles, boats, home improvements, vacations,
or any other reason you may need money. First Bankers :
Trust Company offers: Competitive Interest Rates, Liberal

down payment requirements, Flexible collateral :
requirements, Prompt approval and Professional service e
from experienced lenders. :

Commercial Loans
(zetting financing for your business is important. Finding the
right financing can be the difference between a temporary
solution and long term success. First Bankers Trust

Company offers different types of financing for your
business. Our financing includes competitive rates and terms
and courteous, professional service. Whether you need to
finance a new business, raise capital for an expansion, or
manage your cash flow, we invite you to talk with one of our
experienced lending officers. All lending decisions are made
locally, by people familiar with you and your business.

internet Banking & Online Bill Payment
With Internet Banking, you can: View Account Balances,
View actual statements, View account history, Transfer funds
between accounts, Pay bills electronically, Reorder checks,
and download information directly into Microsoft Money o1
Quicken. First Bankers S

Trust Company's
internet banking is real-
tirme $o you see
transaction immediately.
Our online bill payment
offers a faster and
cheaper way to pay your
bilis all through the
convenience of the
internet!




In 1946, a group of Quincy businessmen decided to establish
a new bank on Quincy s North side. This new bank s missior
was to provide quality banking services to residents in the

area. By 1953, the bank was doing well and received trust
powers to broaden its commitment of service. Like most

trust departments, it provided traditional trust services for
estate settlement and trust established by a will or other

agreements. In 1989, the bank saw an opportunity to expand
® its trust services by serving as trustee fo

or Emplovee Stock
| Uwnership Plans. In that vear and several vears to follow, the
- mutual

savings institutio_ns were converting to stock based

| banks and thrifts. As part of those conversions, ESOP s were
b established to provide the institution s emplovees with
ownership in the new organization. In 1993, the trust
department managed over $50 million in personal trust and employee benefit assets. On July 1,
2004, the trust department became a Separate company, First Bankers Trust Services, Inc. This
New company is owned by First Bankers Trustshares, Inc., the parent company of the bank,

First Bankers Trust Company, N.A, Today, using our past experiences and with an eye toward
the future, we have grown the - -

trust services to over $1.2 hillion
in assets under management by
expanding our personal trust,
IRA, and enployee benefit
account administration. We now
offer to our clients more options,
including 401(k) investment
platforms, and deferred
compensation trust
arrangements that are tailored to
your needs.
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Employee Benefits

401 (k) - A 401(k) Plan, named after section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code, is a qualified defined contribution
plan that permits employees of qualifying companies to set
aside tax-deferred funds each pay period. The 401(k) Plan is
very flexible and is the most popular choice of employees.
First Bankers Trust Services has made the commitment to
provide clients with the 401(k) plan that best meets the
needs of the company. We have access to over 700 mutual
funds and the ability to hold company stock. Qur flexibility
enables us to effectively service your start-up or your multi-
million dollar 401(k) Plan. Clients can rely on our up-to-
date knowledge and experience for practical advice on
retirement plan issues. We can serve you in a variety of ways
depending on the needs of your company.

ESOP - An Employee Owned Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP)
is a qualified, defined contribution employee benefit plan
that is required to invest primarily in employer securities
with the investments growing tax-free. An ESOP allows
employees to share in the ownership of the company and
rewards them with retirement benefits that are tied directly
to company performance, which can lead to profitability
through higher employee morale and productivity. We s er
ve as ESOP trustee nationwide and pride ourselves on the
quality of client service that we provide. We can serve vou
a variety of wavs depending on the needs of the company.
The company decides on how First Bankers Trust Services
can serve such as: Directed Trustee, Independent Trustee or
Custodiar.

Nonqualified Plans - A nonqualified plan is generally an
agreement by an employer to compensate certain employees
or directors, at some future date, for services performed
currently. They also permit more design flexibility to fit each
company s needs and do not have to meet the many
requirements that must be met under qualified plans, which
are governed under ERISA. We can serve you in a variety of
ways, depending on vour plan design and the needs of your
company as well ag provide access to & variety of investment
vehicles

Private Trust

A trust is a legal arrangement that you create, with assistance
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the property you place in the trust. A trust, simply stated, is a
set of instructions that mav be enacted during and/or after
your lifetime, and Jike a will, disperse assets at the time of
vour death. A trust is a private document and is not subject
to the constramts of probate, A trust offers management of
your assets and offers privacy for the disposition of f;,-’ouz"
assets. First Bankers Trust s efforts are indeed focused on

— Corporate Structure
successful investment returns, high quality personalized
service, and assurance of permanent management of your
assets. First Bankers Trust Services provides quality service
to our clients by: Investing assets according to your financial
objective, Distributing income and/or principal to the
beneficiaries, Preparing statements of your account and
paying monthly bills, We can serve you in a variety of ways
depending on your financial needs. You decide how much
control you want to retain. First Bankers Trust Services can
serve as Sole Trustee, Co-Trustee, Investment Manager and
Successor Trustee.

IRA's

Qur Self Directed IRA Program allows you to choose the
IRA Investiment that best suits your financial retirement
plan. You may choose from not only a wide range of First
Bankers Trust Services Certificate of Deposit product
offerings, but can select stocks, bonds, mutual funds, and
other investment instruments that match your retirement
planning goals. As Custodian, our experienced staff will help
you decide which IRA meets your retirement planning goals.
Compliance with all government regulations for IRA s is of
utmost importance. Our qualified staff of professionals has

an in-depth knowledge of all applicable Internal Revenue
Service laws and regulations.

IR L




First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. continually seeks out profitabl
consumers and businesses through planned and controlie
First Bankers Trustshares, Inc, through it's First Bankers Trus
West Region on September 10, 2004. With the acquisition, First Bankers Tru
Quincy, lllinois at 2442 Broadway giving it a stronger geographic presence
Trust Company acquired locations in Paloma, Carthage, Rushville and Mac
Bankers Trust Company’s assets under management went from approxim

“We're excited about
returning to Macomb”

said Don Gnuse, “this is home to us” First Bankers
Trust Company targeted the transaction with Union

Bank for the growth opportunities offered in Macomb
and the surrounding area.

€ opportunities to expand its banking operations for
d growth. After nearly two years of due dili

t Company subsidiary, acquired certain assets of Union Bank -

gence and analysis,

st Company acquired a new location in

of six total locations. in addition, First Bankers
omb, lllinois. At the time of the acquisition,First
ately $300 million to $400 million “

9

“Macomb is a solid city with a great university,
strongly supported by both an agri-business base and a

strong business chimate” 52id Cruse.

“The transaction is the result of a strategic assessment
completed during the last two years by First Bankers’
Board of Directors, (which) regularly evaluates
potential acquisition: “undidates as part of cur ongoing
search that will both enhance earnings performance
and leverage the effc tiveness of our existing banking
franchise;” said Gnuse. First Bankers Trustshares
received a warm welcome into the new communities of
it banking operations and looks forward o sach of

4 0a
g ErC 10 ealth O i

I

new facilities’ future contributions.




“In 2004, First Bankers
“Trust Company acquired
new locations and was welcomed by
nEW. ommunities, offering them more " ;
financial solutions to their banking -
d financial needs. |

Today, First Bankers Trust Company’s
. strategic growth has developed :

current locations to serve our -
“midwest customers.
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Brian Ippensen
Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer
First Bankers Trust
Services, ine,

As we reported in the 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, First Bankers Trustshares,
Inc. announced its intention to have the trust department of First Bankers Trust
Company become a wholly owned stand-alane subsidiary of First Bankers

Trustshares, Inc. On July 1, 2004, the Bank completed the task and handed the reig

over to the holding company's newest entity, First Bankers Trust Services, Inc, as the
provider of trust services. The establishment of a Separate company has been very
exciting for our staff and well received by our clients and professional sz
behall of the Board ¢ [ire ; iy y
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The creation of & new entity provided many interesting challenges. A multitude of
decisions, from the sciection of Board members to stationary, needed to be
considered and conchuded, Any difficulties we encountered, though, were tempered b+

the past 58 years of pr widing trust services to our clients. The selection of the name,
First Bankers Trust Seivices, Inc. and the adoption of using the familiar "diamond
and one" logo, were deenied important to maintain the well
Bankers and simultancously identifying try
atity incurred a numbe

respected name of First
st services. As to be expected, the new

" of expenses for its establishment. While we

many of those tasks i1 2004,

have completed
z few items remain in 2005 which have been

appropriately incorporated into the 2005 plan.

¢liowe saw a dramatic increase of empiovee benefit |
fee revenue from neve o as 2004 came oz ¢

employee benefit plans ire ever changing, and the e

thow

Unexpectediy

ection of 2004 brought forth

arties. As this report goes 1o bress,
Weshington 1C is oty Hing chenges 1c social security and the need of ndividuals to
plan for financial inderendence. FBTS, Inc. is well positioned to serve in those
capacities. More than ¢vor, we are encouraged an

Opportunities (hat trii sorvices will play as an integral part of Serving our custome

THErs
M 1Ll o . IR . " LT N I T H
I assisting them in accemiplishing their financial goais,

comuments of ain Owiiershiip society by both D

d excited by the prospects and
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B circt Bankers Trust Services associated state.

First Bankers Trust Services offices.




eeding along the ,
Internet Highway of the future

oday is keeping abreast of changes
banking since 2002. From the first
ervice 1o offer our customers the

- latest in technology.

~ 1n 2004, First Bankers Trust Company maintained the driving rol
- our customers by offering an improved version of E

S Express Inter
in it's very

¢ in Internet banking for

xpress Internet Banking. Our new

net Banking offers an impressive advantage to our customers -

user friendly interface. Today, Express Internet Banking

customers can check account balances, immediately transfer funds

between accounts, schedule reoccuring transfers, schedule a _

* future transfer for a certain date, view and print past statements
in .pdf format, view electronic versions of current and past

»month's statements, see items for the current or previous

.- business day, schedule a stop payment, find a check or specific

transaction, view the front and back of a check that has been

“written and export all transactions from the current or past
month's statenent to Microsoft Monrey, Quicker; Guick
Books or in Comma Separated ®iie that can be usec to pull
the information into everyday programs like Microsoft

" Excel,

Another big advantage of our new Express Internet Ba
REAL-TIME. With traditional internet bankin
Or two 10 see transactions on your

nking is that all the information i
& systems, you may have o wait a business day”

account. The new Express Internet Banking from First
Bankers Trust Company shows you transactions on your account as they happen -

getan immediate, REAL-TIME view of the activities! I{ you were to use our ATM, for
example, you could see the transaction on Express Internet Banking as soon as the ATM

completes the transaction. This is also very beneficial as you can see debits and deposits
presented to your account for the business day.

$0 you

All of this information is available to you witl
log in to our secure internet banking web po
www.firstbankers.com to have compl

1 the new Express Internet Banking. Simply~

rtal via our website at

€te access 1o your account!

Internet Banking will most likely evolve even more in the future. First Bankers Trust

Comipany embraces the ever evoloving

changes so that we can continue to
offer our customers the latest in

internet baning technology.



Express Bill Payment offers the latest in online bill payment technology. The new product is very customer friendly and easy
" to navigate. It offers a wealth of features that a wide array of demographics appreciates.

Breaking the molg...

Technology has offered us great strides in cur lifestvles. It seems to constantly make things easier {or us,
or perhaps speed things up for us. In the _w011d of bill payment, traditional systems ofter customers ‘
convenience at a cost. This cost, traditionally, has been the loss of float when in comes to writing a check.
Traditional bill payment systems would require a customer to schedule a payment approximately five
days m advance of the required payment date. In addition, traditional bill pavment systems would
immediately deduct the required tunds to pay the scheduled bill. If the customer was writing a check,
those funds would not be taken out until the check cleared. So why technology made it easier for the
customer, it was at ihe cost of the laxed time of deduction some customers needed to depend on. With
First Bankers Trust Company's Express Bill Payment, the customer needs to schedule the payment five
days in advance at first, however, as the customer continues to use the bill payment function, funds are
ove mua‘lv Wued to the payee (if cuemed bv the nwee) 1a‘rhe1 than delivering an actual check. In

U
in the third quarter of 2004, First Bankers Trust Company lauriched a new online bill payment system - Express Bill Payment.
|
|
\
|
|

nues o have 1he T COontimues o earn intere
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if they possess an intevesi bearing account), and no ionger has (o give up 1heir monev today
. [ L - H i i

the funds (
st to pay a bill'in the future.

Fxpress Bill, Pay is just that. EXPRESS! There are several payments that customers make each month
whether it be a phone bill, utility bill; car payment, etc. Express Bill Paviment offers the ability 1o pay
10 bills (or more} in as little as 15 seconds or less. Onee you have your paynients recipients in
the cyg(er you can make several payments just by entering in the dollar ameunt for
each. With one click. vou can pay several bills at once. Also, with it being

electronic, you can have full hislol'y of all the payments you've made by
date, payee, ¢id., all within a Jick of your mouse!

MEMBER
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o XA rs Arpst L ompany . tess Business B ;
' You can focus on your business
| with Express Business Banking

Express Business Banking is an excellent cash management tool for
current business customers as well as prospects. With access to the
Internet a business customer can do everything from reviewing account
balances to transferring funds, from requesting stop payments to
reviewing corporate cash handling. Sophisticated and flexible funds
management capabilities allow employees to make controlled )
disbursements, transfers including: ACH and internal transfers, domestic
and foreign wire transfers, and payments such as tax and loan payments.
Corporate clients enjoy greater functionality without jeopardizing
security and can establish controls at either the client level or at the bank.
A review function also allows employees to access and approve transfers
based on permission controls in the specifications. An increasing number of
business customers are finding this product to be very beneficial to them.

Security is extremely important when it comes to your financial matters.

Complete privacy, controlled through encryption and passwords, ensures
only authorized access to vour accounts.

Our browser-based Express Business Banking product is designed for five
general activities: Summarizing Account Information, Performing Fund Management Activities, Performing File
Management Activities, Setting up New Employees and Reviewing Pund and File Transfers,

For Summarizing Account Information, a client can view a list of all applicable accounts at our financial institution

by clicking on the "Accounts” drop-down menu. From the account list, a specific account can be selected to view
account detail and 0 perform research functions.

For File Management Activities, a client can review assigned file transfer templates, issue file transfers and inquire
into file transfers that have already been issued. For Administration Activities, a client can, but are not limited to, add
new employees, desipnate employee account access and establish fund transfer templates. For Reviewing Fund and

File Transfers, an assigned corporate administrator can review issued fund and file transfers before they even reach
the bank.

For Fund M anagement Activities, a client can review assigned fund transfer templates, issue fund transfers and
inquire into fund transters that have already been issued. You can also select transactions, sort transactions and

eXport transactions 1o personal financial management applications (such as Microsoft Money or Intuit's Quicken ).
with Express Business BBanking.

fie =
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A high vield of products

for a diverse customer base

First Bankers Trust Company now offers a wealth of
new options for farmers and country home residents.
Our farmers have different needs when it comes to
financing. Cash flow can be a major concern as well as
options available for real-estate. First Bankers Trust
Company helps our friends in the farming and country
home community through new financing options to
include Country Home Mortgages, Agriculture
Overlines, Leases and Farm Real Estate Mortgages.
Below is a brief explanation of each that should strongly
contribute to First Bankers Trustshares overall
profitability in the new markets acquired by First
Bankers Trust Company.

it

Country Home Mortgages - Whether a country home
sits on 1 acre or 100 acres, or if it hasn t been built yet,
we offer flexible countrv home mortgages to fit the property. Financing is available with 15, 20 and 30 year fixed rates
tor qualifying rural resigents and hobby farmis. Now our customers' homie and land can all be under one icani
Agriculture Overlincs - Long term {ixed loans for new farming ventures or expansions. Customers can apply for the
financing they need und know what their payments will be for the life of the loan.

Leases - If 2 customer is looking to improve cash flow, realize large tax
benefits or fulfill a special need, our lease program offers him the
resources to meet his individual needs. All types of agricultural
equipment including specialty equipment, vehicles, trucks and trailers
can be leased. Qur customer benefits from flexible lease structures that
offer 100% financing, a savings on his working capital and increased
flexibility.

Farm Heal Estate Mortgages - We offer competitive rates with 10, 15
and 20 vear long term fixed rates. Variable rate financing is also
available. First Bankers Trust Company pledges prompt decision
making and answers to customer loan questions and applications by
experienced Ag Loan Specialists.

While First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. has greatly benefited by offering
Agriculture related products and services in the past through First
Bankers Trust Company, the new options for our Agriculture customers
opern up new avenues to better {it their individual needs.



To The Stockholders: _

Management of First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. has
prepared and is responsible for the integrity and
consistency of the financial statements and other related
information contained in this Annual Report. [n the
opinion of Management, the financial statements, which
necessarily include amounts based on Management
estimates and judgements, have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America and appropriate to the -
circumstances.

In meeting its responsibility, First Bankers Trustshares
maintains a system of internal controls and procedures
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are
safeguarded, that transactions are executed in accordance
with established policies and practices, and that
transactions are properly recorded so as to permit
preparation of financial statements that fairly present

financial position and results of operations in conformity
- with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, Internal controls and
procedures are augiicited by writter: policies covering
standards of personal and business conduct and g
organization structure providing for division of
responsibility and authority,

The effectiveness of, iind compliance with, established
control systems are monitored through a continuous
program of internal audit and credit examinations. In
recognition of cost-becfit relationships and inherent
control limitations, sone featuyres of the control systems
are designed to detect rather than prevent errors,
irregularities and ‘dc’/mrturesﬁ‘om approved policies and
practices. Managemcnt believes the system of controls has
prevented or detected, o g timely basis, any occurrences
that could be materiai 1o the financial statements and thar
timely corrective actions have been initiated when

appropriate.

First Bankers Trustshares engaged the firm of McGladrey’
& Pullen, LLP Irzdependent.Auditors, to render an opinio.
on the consolidated financial statements. To the pest of
ourknowledge, the Independent Auditors were provided
with access to all information and records necessary to
render their opinion.

The Board of Directors exercises its responsibility for the
financial statements and related information through the
Audit Committee, which is composed entirely of outside
directors. The Audit Committee meets regularly with
Management, the internal auditing staff and the .
Independent Auditors to assess the scope of the annual
audit plan and to discuss audit, internal contro] and
financial reporting issues, including major changes in
accounting policies and reporting practices. The
Independent Auditors also meet with the Audit

- Committee, without Management being present, to afford

them the opportunity to discuss the adequacy of
compliance with established policies and procedures and
the quality of financial reporting.

-
;',/ . //

a(7 V%\
Donald K. Gnuse

President and Chief Executive Officer

o g Lt

Joe S Leenerts
Senicor Vice President/Treasurer
and Chief Financial Officer




Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

introduction ‘

The following discussion of the financial condition and
results of operations of First Bankers Trustshares, Inc.
provides an analysis of the consolidated financial statements
included in this annual report and focuses upon those factors
which had a significant influence on the overall 2004
performance.

The discussion should be read in conjunction with the
Company’s consolidated financial statements and iotes
thereto appearing elsewhere in this Anpual Report.

The Company was incorporated on August 25, 1988, and
acquired First Midwest Bank/ M.C.N.A. (the Bank) on June
30,1989. The Bank acquisition was accounted for using
purchase accounting. Prior to the acquisition of the Bank, the
Company did not engage in any significant business
activities.

Financial Management .

The primary business of the Company is that of a
community-oriented financial institution offering a variety of
financial services to meet the needs of the communities it
serves. The Company attracts deposits from the general
public and uses such deposits, together with borrowings and
other funds, to originate one-to-four family residential
mortgage loans, consumer loans, small business loans and
agricultural loans in its primary market area. The Company
also invests in mortgage-backed securities, investment
securities consisting primarily of U.S. government or agency
obligations, financial institution certificates of deposit, and
other liquid assets.

The Company’s goal is to achieve consistently high levels of
earning assets and loan/deposit ratios while maintaining
effective expense control and high customer service levels.
The term “high level” means the ability to profitably increase
earning assets. As deposits have become fully deregulated,
sustained earnings enhancement has focused on “earning
asset” generation. The Company will focus on lending monev
profitably, controlling credit quality, net interest margin,
operating expenses and on generating fee income from
services.

Consolidated Assets

3 Yea
: (Amnun'm in ;h&usan&_s'nf dellarsy ' i : - Crowih
Assets . G, 2004 Change. 2003 Change 2002 200} Y 1999 Rate ...
Cash and due from banks;.. g ,;‘ _ ', , _ o L T
Non-interest bearing 8,661 - (9.65)% S 49.5%6 (14.79) 4 & 1125078 "8.631 § 755578776964 2437 %
Interest bearing 15,9157/ 193.42 5,424 {76.08) 22,674 17,228 16,163 981 152232
Securities | 83,9427 ¥ 5666 53.582 (1.81) 54.567 76.062 718975 72680 1550
Federal funds sold "~ 9,700 " {28:15) 13.500 : 13,500 9,500 18700045 13425 (27.75)
Loans held for.é\a'le.*' SN 66307 4636 453 (61.45) 1,175 2,178 41770 i T4 795.93
Netloans ¢ L 265428 2090 214,345 9.9% 199.626 187,219 174.504 -.154.520 71.78
Other assets - e 23058 6079 33980 4877 . 9128 2.850 9,26 9,359 . 14637
Total Assets = § 407,367 120.05% § 315670 120% § 3119208 310,668 & 298497 % 258503 57.59 %
JLiabilities &
Stockholders Equity
Deposits §  340.55% 31.79% & 258,413 09 % % 238,170 % 256,609 & 244.362:% 199,477 70.77 %
Shori-term homowings 1,762 (65.55) 51147 2176 4,200 10.473 17,828 26,436 193.23)
Federal Home Loan
Bank advances 19,000 19,000 - 16.000 13,000 9.000 12,000 58.33
Note payable 4,000 10000 (106,00 4.500 2,780 43 .58
JuniorSubordinated
Debentures 15.465 100.00 100.00
Company obligated
manditorily redeemable
preferved securities - {100.00) 10,000 100,00 5.000 5,000 5.000
Other Habilities 3,279 53.30 2,139 (1312 2462, 2,851 2972 2,538 2920
Stockholders” equity 23,300 10se o Zloud 1300 858y 73y 1923518272 0 siel
Total Liabilities &
Stockholders Fauity _ﬂ:_ 407,367 905% & 315670 T25% % 311920 % 0608 & 255497 & 258,503 57.39 4,




At December 31,2004, the Company had assets of
$407,367,000 compared t0 $315,670,000 at December 31,
2003. The acquisition of five banks from Union Bank -
Streator is the primary factor in the growth of cash and due
from banks (63.73%), securities (56.66%), loans (20.90%)
and deposits (31.79%). In addition, the Company issued
$5,000,000 of Junior Subordinated Debentures in order to
capitalize First Bankers Trust Services, Inc.

2

Demand for the Bank’ lending products, including
commercial lines of credit, residential real estate, and
consumer loans have traditionally been moderately strong.
Commercial (24.45%), consumer (4.10%), residential rea]
estate (12.78%) and tax exempt (10.38%) lending
experienced growth during 2004. Approximately $11,615,000
of fixed rate long-term residential real estate loans were sold
in the secondary market during 2004 while $10,768,000 was
sold in 2003. Agricultural real estate loans totaling
$1,032,000 were sold in the secondary market during 2004,
while $1,414,000 was sold in 2003. In addition, under the
Company’s student loan program, approximately $374,000 in
student loans were sold to Sallie Mae during 2004 compared
to $341,000 sold in 2003, Management continues to place
emphasis on the quality versus the quantity of the credits
placed in the portfolic.

in addition to lending,

Company has forused o

maintaining and enhancing hich levels of fee incom
L & (=

existing services and new services. Generation of fee income
will be a goal of the t umpany and should be a source of
continued revenues in {he future.

Results ef Operations Summary
The Company’s earnings are primarily dependent or. net

interest income, the difference between interest income and
lnterest expense. Intcrest income is a furction of the balances
of loens, securities aind viler interest earning ass

outstanding during tiie period and the yieid earned on such

&sgets. Interest eXperc iv a function of the balances

cerosite and bhorrome i

quring the same perigd

and the rate

L depssite and

borrowings. The Cotnpany’s earnings are

Provisions for 1oan louwes, service charges, trust income, other

3 ki L

not-interest incoric Lind expense and income faxes.

Non-interest expense consists primarily of employee
compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment,

expenses, amortization and general and administrative
expenses.

Prevailing economic conditions as well as federaj regulations
concerning monetary and fiscal policies as they pertain to
financial institutions significantly affect the Company,
Deposit balances are influenced by a number of factors
including interest rates paid on competing personal
investments and the level of personal income and savings
within the institution’s market. In addition, growth of deposi
balances is influenced by the perceptions of customers
regarding the stability of the financial services industry.
Lending activities are influenced by the demand for housing.,
competition from other lending institutions, as wel] as lower
interest rate levels, which may stimulate loan refinancing.

The primary sources of funds for lending activities include

deposits, loan payments, borrowing and funds provided frot
operations.

For the vear ended December 31, 2004, the Company
reported consolidated net income of $3,264,000, 2 $141,000
{4.51%) increase from 2003. Net interest income for the

pericas being comparsd incressed 81,7 ¥

SF InCQie

b

:22,000 0220

o, 0ver 2003 totaje.

Analysis of Net income

The Compary’s assets are primarily comprised of interest

earning assets including commercial, agricultural, consumer
end real estate loans, as well as federal funds sold, interest
bearing deposits in banks and securities. Average earning

assets equaled $325,314,000 for the vear ended December 31

2004. A combination of interest bearing and non-interest
t

bearing ceposits, long term debt, federal funds purchased,
securities sold under

agreement (¢ repurchase, other
Derrowings and capi ;

ULGE 25 empioved o

e Tal-3
SLilZ

3

asgens.

A

RO e MR R



i

Consolidated Income Summary

’ : 5 Year
o (Amounts in thousands of dellats) © L Growth
E . 2004 Change 2003 . Change 2002 042000 - 2000 Rate
Interestincome - ' LU8 17,5250 08.27% 08 16087 49.020% § 17792 . 120,258 % 19,839 8 6.77 %
Interesi expense 6,500) - (0.46) (6,530) (1574 _‘_H______g'_7_,'75('))'_ (109673 (11,039) .. (20.773%
Netinterestindome ... o8 1L625 . 1447 S 9657 (383)% & 10042 5 928505 8780 § 14,29 %
Provision for loan losses _ (1,165) {934) (1,285} 2980 (990) . : '(\6_695 (240) 385.42
' Net interest income afier S _ T Ty
-~ for loan Josses : $ 9860 17.77% & 8372 U(TEN% S 9.052 $1 K6 S 8540 .87 2371 %
Other income 5,325 30,07 4,094 118390 3,449, ¢ TR 2.700 - 108.66
Other ekpense (10,331)° 2571 (8218) 108 (8.030) © - (T,863)"  (6.951) (6474 59.58
Inicome beforetaxes " .0 . $ 4854 1427% § 4248 . (28D% & 4371 $04963 8 4289 8, '4@43'_ 19.91 %
"Ancome tax expense (1,590) . 41,33 (1,125) .. (:35) (1,129) (-i,SQg;}_ (1,282)" L1_£3_.38) 1883
Net ingome § 3264 451% S 3123 (36T)% $ 3242 § 34708 3007 § 02710 50,449,
The amounts recorded in the provision for loan losses are
For the Years Ended December 34, . determined from management’s quarterly evaluation of the
{ Amaunts ini thousands of dollars) - . tioli . .

__ 2004 2003 3063 quality of the loan portfolio. In this review, such factors as
Interest Income 5 16,962 $ 15.186 $ 17.270 the volume and character of the loan portfolio, general
Loan'Fees 563 1.001 322 : el e "
merest Expense 6.500) (6.530) (7350 economic conditions and past loan loss experience are
Netlnforest : considered. Management believes that the allowance for loan
Incatsie 311,025 $ 2057 § .10.042 losses is adequate to provide for possible losses in the
Average Earning . ; .

S 5 325314 . § 303,536 5289637 portfolio at December 31, 2004,
Net Interest
Margin 3.39% L 247% Dither income

The vield on average carning assets for the vear ended 2004
was 5.39% while the average cost of funds for the same
period was 2.41% on average interest bearing liabilities of
$269,867,000. The vield on average earning assets for the
year ended 2003 was 5.33%, while the average cost of funds
for the same period was 2.59% on average interest bearing
liabilities of $251,845,000. The increase in the net interest of
$1,368,000 can be attributed to the $21,796,000 growth in
average earning assels. The corresponding growth of
$18,022,000 of intercst bearing liabilities is offset by an 18
basis point drop in the cost of funds.

Provision for Loan Losses

The allowance for luan losses as a percentage of net loans
outstanding is 1.02% at December 31, 2004, compared to
1.02% at December 51, 2003, Net loan charge-offs totaled
$1,105,000 for the vear ended December 31, 2004 compared

to $1,327,000 in 2003,

IR AVIY

Other income miay be divided into two broad categories -
recurring and non-recurring. Trust fees and service charges
on deposit accounts are the major sources of

recurring other income. Investment securities gains and
other income vary annually. Other income for the period
ended December 31, 2004 was $5,325,000, an increase of
$1,231,000 (30.07%) from 2003. Trust Department income
accounts for $788,000 (64.01%) of the increase.

Other Expense
Other expenses {or the period ended December 31, 2004

totaled $10,331,000, an increase of $2,113,000 (25.71%) from
2003 year end totals. Salaries and employee benefits expense
aggregated 56.62% and 33.95% of total other expense for the
year ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 respectively.
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Income Taxes

The Company files its Federal income tax return on a
consolidated basis with the Bank., See Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements for detail of income taxes.

Liquidity

The concept of liquidity comprises the ability of an enterprise
to maintain sufficicnt cash flow to meet its needs and
obligations on a timely basis. Bank liquidity must thus be

considered in terms of the nature and mix of the ingtitution’
sources and ses of {yrds

Bank liquidity is provided from both assets and liabilities. The
- asset sidé provides liquidity through regular maturities of
investment securities and loans. Investment securities with
maturitigs of one veir or less, deposits with banks and federzl
funds sold are a primary source of asset liquidity. On
December 31, 2004, thege categories totaled $40,519,000 or

9.95% of assets, cotipared to $34,656,000 or 10.98% the
previous vear.

As of December 31, 2004, securities held to maturity included

$286,000 of gross unrcalized gains and $3,000 of gross
unrealized losses on securities which management intends to
hold until maturitv. Such amounts are N0t expected to have a
material effect on tuture earnings beyond the usua)
amortization of premium and accretion of discount.

estructured and Past Due Loans and Leases and
G e e _(Amouqts_in‘tbousands of dollars) :

2004 2003 2002 2001
$ 4058 189 5 10487 JaR g
2040206 41070 g
g 609.$° 394 § 1458 . 317 &
980. - 20} 5870429

1,589

396 5

2038 000746 $

Closely related to the management of liquidity is the.
management of rate sensitivity (management of variable rate
assets and liabilities), which focuses on maintainin
net interest margin, an important factor in earnings growth
and stability. Emphasis is placed on maintaining an evenly
balanced rate sensitivity position to avoid wi
margins and minimize risk due to changes in int

g a stable

de swings i
erest rates.

The Company’s Asset/Liability Committee is charged with thr ¢
responsibility of prudentlv managing the volumes

ot assets and liabilities of the subsidiary Bank.

Management believes that it has Structured its pricir g
mechanisms such that the net interest margin should maintaii:
acceptable levels in 2004, regardless of the changes in intere s 1
rates that may occur. The followin
period for Interest-earning ass
liabilities an

g table shows the repricir: £2
ets and interest-bearin £2
d the related repricing gap (Amounts in thousandl =

of dollars):
W
il ReprivimgPeriod \ 0L
v ARErone
Thruugh i Year through' Afer
_ . Uneyear o, EBE years . __Five years
Intersigarning avs et § 153.94€ ] 189,852 $ 40,610
Interest-hoaring fiabilites 221,796 LER T I 15466
Bepriding gap . E
(repriving assets  minys
repricing linbiities)
§  {67,850) $ 198,531 $ 25144
As of Decepiber 31, 3603
T Repricing Perlod .
Afle ¥ onit: T
Through Yeur ihmuogh Afiey
ne year . o Fhve years . _ Five years
hlerrsbvut ning g e1s $ 130,474 ] 125,738 § 40,294
Interes bearing bihiliti o 170,662 69831 5000
Repricing ga p '
(repricing uvsets  mings
e pricing Hahilitis)
$ .(40,188) H 64,107 § 35,201




‘Effects of inflation ' ‘

Until recent years, the economic environment in which the
Company operates has been one of significant increases in the
prices of most goods and services and acorresponding decline
in the purchasing power of the dollar.

Banks are affected differently than other commercial
enterprises by the effects of inflation. Some reasons for these
disparate effects are a) premises and equipment for banks
represent a relatively small proportion of total assets; b) a
bank’s asset and liability structure is substantially monetary in
nature, which can be converted into a fixed number of dollars
regardless of changes in prices, such as loans and deposits; and
c) the majority of a bank’s income is generated through net
interest income and not from goods or services rendered.

Although inflation may impact both interest rates and volume
of loans and deposits, the major factor that affects net interest

income is how well a bank is positioned to cope with changing
interest rates.

Capital

The ability to generatc and maintain capital at adequate levels
is critical to the Company’s long term success. A common
measure of capitalization for financial institutions is primarv
capital as 2 percent of total assets,

Regulations also require the Company to maintain certain
minimum capital levels in relation to consolidated Company

assets. Regulations require 2 ratio of capital to risk-weighted
assets of 8.00 percent.

The Company’s capital, as defined by the regulations, was
11.82 percent of risk-weighted assets at December 31,2004, in
addition, a leverage vatio of at least 4.00 percent is to be
maintained. At December 31, 2004, the Company’s leverage
ratio was 6.52 percent.

, Risked Based Capital Ratios
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Asset Liability Management

Since changes in interest rates may have a significant impact on
operations the Company has implemented, and currently
maintains, an asset liability management committee at the
Bank to monitor and react to the changes in interest rates and
other economic conditions. Research concerning interest rate
risk is supplied by the Company from information received

from a third party source. The committee acts upon this
information by adjusting pricing, fee income parameters, .

and/or marketing emphasis.

Commeon Stock Information and Dividends

The Company’s common stock is held by 245 shareholders as .
of December 31, 2004, and is traded in a limited over-the-

counter market.

On December 31, 2004 the market price of the Company’s
common stock was $24.00. Market price is based on stock
transactions in the market, Cash dividends on commeon stock
of $635,000 were declared by the Board of Directors of the
Company for the year ended December 31, 2004. -

Closing Share Price Data
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Financial Report
Upon written request of any shareholder of record on
December 31, 2004, the Company will provide, without

charge, a copy of its 2004 Annual Report including financial
statements and schedules,

The Company filed a Form 15 with the Securities and
Exchange Commission to discontinue the filing of quarterly
(10-Q) and annual (10-K) reports based on the Company’s
number of stockholders, however, the Company does prepare

similar reports to those required under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockhoiders
The annual meeting of stockholders will be May 10, 2005 at

9:00 A.M. at the Stoney Creek Inn, 3809 Broadway, Quincy,
Mlinois.
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McGladrey&Pullen E |

Certified Public Accountants

To the Board of Direclors
First Bankers Trustshares, Inc.
Quincy, lllinois ‘

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity
and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

5 c T n mem Rt S e AT b B S —an PR S ol e 1o s
inoour Opll‘ﬂ{_ﬂ'l, e CONSQLAaated frandcla: steigmer IErrec 1o aDove }_J}.GSC‘I;L I ,'.’Aj/; Ay all material respects, the

financial position of lirst Bankers Trustshares, Inc. ana subsiaiaries as of December 31,2004 and 2003, and

results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, in conformity

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Davenport, lowa
February 11, 2005




FIRST BANKERS TRUSTSHARES, INC.
‘ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands of dollars, except share and per share data)

Assets
Cash and due from banks (Note 4)
Non-interest bearmg o

Interest bearmg St

‘ SELUﬂ’lIES held to\matumy (Note 5) ‘

" Securities available fm sale (Note 5)
Federal funds:sold: :

- Loans he!d for sale

Loans (Note 6 and 10)
Less allowance for.loan losses
Net Ioans

Premises, fumlture and eqmpmem net (Note 7) s

:Accrued interest receivabi
1.ife insurance contracts
Intangibles (Note 8)
Other.assets. '

TOTAL ASSETS

L Iabllmes and Smckholders quty
Liabilities: .
Deposits:
Non-interest-bearing demand
Interest bearing demand V
' Savings
Time (Note9)
Total Deposits
Securities sold vrider ag1 eements 10 repurchabe

Yederal Home Loan Bank advangea (N()lL ]()) _

Note payable (Note 11). Sk
Junior subordinated debentares (Note. 12) "

Company obligated mandatorily redeemable pfefcrred

securities of subsidiary trusts holding solely
subordinated debentures (Note 12)
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 13)
Stockholders Equity (Note 15)

Preferred stock. Series A. nonvoting, variable rate,
cumulative, no par value, $50 stated value; authorized

50.000 shares; 1ssued and outstanding none

Common stock: $1 par value: shares authorized
6.000,000; Shares issued 2,579,230 and
cutstanding 2,048,574

Additional paid in capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Treasury stock, at cost - 530,656 shares
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOILDERS EQUITY

December 31, o
2004 2003
$ 8,661
15,915
$ 24,576
$ 6,910
77,032
9,700
663
268,192 L 221,808
§ 265,428 $ .. 219,545
$ 7.409 ERR 5
1,739 R ,',-'\:; 1,364
4,617 4,402
4,640 L 569
4,653 cov 3 518
$ 407,367 $ 3._15,9__7_0_
§ 62,199 $ 51,234
£6.466 66,978
40,772 30,407
_ 151,118 109,794
$ 340,555 $ 258,413
1,762 R NIV
19,000 19,000
4,000 S -
15,465 e b
- 10,000
1,072 834
2,207 1,305
8 384,061 $ 294,660
2,580 2,580
2,251 2,251
25,433 22,804
471 798
(7429 (7.429)
& 23366 5 21,004
407,367 $ 315,670

e notes 10 consolidated Hinancial statements




FIRST BANKERS TRUSTSHARES, INC. '

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Amounts in thousands of dollars, except per share data)

Interest income;

Loans mcludmg fee m.come‘s
“Taxable
b Non-taxable

Tntal mtereat income:

: lnterest expense.
Deposxts

. Intérest-bearing. demand and savmgs_-.> -. T R T

CTime -0 v
*“Total interest on deposits
Securities sold underagreements.to repurchase
Federal Home Loan Bank advames
Note payable S '
Junior- subordmatcd"debenmres L
Company obligated, mandatonly redeemahle '
preferred:sceurities. -

Total interest expense s

Net imerest indb'me =

Prowsmn for loan. losses (Note 6): r P
Net interest. mcmm aﬂcr pre vision for lean
‘Logses ' e :

Othe'r incoine‘ ’ :
Trust department -

Service charges on “deposit dcmunt‘; B

Gain on sale of loans: .
Investment securities gains, nét
Other

Total other income

| Other expenses:
Salaries and employec benefits
Occupancy espense; net
Equipment expense’
| Computer processing
| Professional services
Other
Total other expenses
| Income before income laxes
| Income taxes {Note 17)
Net income

| Farmings per share of comnon stock, basic and dihwed

Years Ended Dgpembcr 31, s
2004 ’ 2003 - 2002
- 14,655 $ 13,897
196 198
1,624 2,460
695 822
180 146
76 188
[T 99 8 l
$ 17,525 $ 17,792
. $ 933 $ 1,440
3,737 3,955 4,609
$ 4,670 4,842 $ 6.049
98 f 83 158
811 912 854
62 102, 159
859
e 591 530
S 8500 6,330 $ 7,780
S 11,025 9,657 $ 10,042
$ 1,168 1,285 $ 99()
S 9860 8372 S 9,052
$ 2.459 $ 1.387
1,259 880
151 135
92 85
e 1,304 962
$ 5325 $ 3,449
8 5.849 4,434 $ 4379
611 5354 551
723 636 699
504 454, 391
360 273 197
1174 1,886 1913
s i0331 8,218 3 8,130
$ 4,854 4,248 S 4371
1,590 1,125 N L1290
3,264 3,123 3,047
g §.54 1,52 § 1,49

See notes to consolidated financial statements



(Amounts in thousands of dollars, except share and per share data)

FIRST BANKERS TRUSTSHARES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

See notes to consolidated financial statements

Accumulated
Additional Other
Preferred Common Paid In Retained  Comprehensive Treasury Comprehensive
Stock Stock Capital Earnings income Stock Income
Balance, Deceniber 31, 2001 % - % 2580 5 2251 $17493 § 411 8
“Comprehensive income:. | e - o
Net income : _ - - 3,242 - - 3242
Other comprehensive incoiie, ‘
. net of tax, (Note 3) - - - - - 541 - 541
) Comprehensive income b 3783
Purchase of 530,656 shates of ' L
common stoek for the treasury (7,429 7,429
Dividends declared on common.” . L ‘
stock (amount per share:$.23) - - - (591) ' - : - L (50K
Balance, December 31, 2002 $ § 2,580 % 2,251 $ 20,234 $ 952 % {7.429) $ 183588
Comprehensive income: ‘ ' o
Net income - 3.123 - 3.123 3,123
Onher ¢omprehensive (loss), R
net of tax. (Note 3) - - (154) U354 - (154)
Comprehensive income 3 2.969 : R
Dividends declared on common
stock {amount per share §.27) - - (553) - - - (553
Balance, December 31, 2003 $ - % 2580 0§ 27251 $22804 § - 798 $ (7.429) § 21.004
Comprehensive income: ' o "
Net income - - - 3,264 - - 3,264 3,264
Other comprehensive (loss), L
net of tax, (Note 3) (327 S 327y {3273
Comprehensive income ) 2,937 . "-_/_
Dividends declared on common o ES
stock (amouni per share $.31) - - (635) - - (G35
Balance, December 31, 2004 ) - % 2580 § 2,251  $25,433 $ 471 $ (7,429) 3 23306




FIRST BANKERS TRUSTSHARES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in thousands of dollars)

e Years Ended D" mber 31, S

Cash Flows F rom Operatmg Activities - 2004 ; : 2002

Net income P ) 3,264 $ 3,242
Adjustments to rcconu]e ncl mwmc to-net Cdbh P
provided by operating activit \

. Provision for lo 1,165 990
.. Depreciation” " . 710 748
‘. Amortization of intangibles 97 3

: Amortization/accretion of

premmms/dlscounts on-gé _ } 445 445
< Investment securities (gams), net: L (92) (85)
" Yoans originated for resale \ (13,231 (12,974 .
Proceeds from 10ans soid 13,172 14,112
‘ 'Gam on qale nﬂoam (151) (135)
53 (64)"
and other asse ‘ : (363) 738
*. (Decrease) in accrued interest payable
and other Jiabilities ‘ FEETE 820 (380)
Net cash provided by operating activities . 7% § 5,889 $ 6,642
Cash Flows From lnvestmg Activities. .
“UACtivity in’ aecunhes porifohios §
Purchases | ke , $ (71,162) $ (4,626)
Sales of 'ae(,urmes avalhb]e for ba]e ' " 4,592 7.998
Calls; mamrities.and paydowns 35,329 18.632
]ncrease in Ioam net : " (7.598) (13.696)
" (Increase) decrease in federal finds sold i B 3.800 (4,000)
Purchases of premises furniture: and equlpmem A (1,424) (734)

“‘Purchase of life insurance coniracts ' '_ i - -
“tnicrease in cash'value of life insurance vontracts' - hii (215)

. Capital infusion, FBIL Statutory Trust 11} o (155)

- Cash effect of Union acquisition i 41,527 -

Net cash provided by (used in) investing aulvmes $ 4,694 $ 3.574
~ Cash Flows From Financing Activities-
Net increase in-deposits ** $ (6,205) h) 1,561
Issuance of note'payable 4,000 6,000
Principal payments on note payable - (1.500)
Purchase of treasury stock - (7.429)
Cash dividends paid on common smck (615) (51
Increase (decrease) in securities sold under agreement 10 ERE S
repurchase (3.352) 914 {6,273}
Proceeds from Federal Home Lean Bank advances 8,000 i 6,000
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (8,000}
Proceeds from jumor subordinated debentures : 5,155
Proceeds from iqxuance of preferred securities of e
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities  ~ §  (1,017)  § 1,071 $ (2,151
Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks $ 9,566 $ (18,914) $ 8,063

Cash and Due From Banks; o :

Beginning S T SR
Ending § 24,576 $ 15,010 3 3,924

(continued)




FIRST BANKERS TRUSTSHARES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in thousands of dollars)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information,

Cash payments for:
Interest :
Income taxes

Supplemental schedule of noncash investmg and

_ financing activities:

Y ears Ended December 31,

2004 2003

2002

]

6,262 $

26,698

3

8,182

=

1,167 §

1,090

1,433

Net change in"accumulated other comprehensive income,
unrealized gains (losses) on securities available

for sale, net -
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned

(327)
© 245

= on
S S

Assets and (liabilities) received in conjunction with

acquisition (Note 2);
Cash and due from banks
Loans, net
Premises, furniture, and equipment, net
Accrued interest receivable
Intangibles
Other assets
Deposits
Accrued interest payable
Other hahilities

Less cash acquired '
Net cash provided

$ 675 $

39,695
2,968
219
4,168
70

(88,347)

(244)

(56)

{154)
291

541,
2997

¢ (40853 8
(675)

$  (41,527) $

See notes to consolidated financial statements




1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

N'ature of Business

First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. (the “Company”) is a bank holding company which owns 100% of the outstanding common
stock of, First Bankers Trust Company, N.A. (Bank), First Bankers Trust Services, Inc., FBIL Statutory Trust I (Trust 1), FBIL
Statutory Trust II (Trust IT), and FBIL Statutory Trust ITI (Trust [II). The Bank is engaged in banking and bank related services
and serves a market area gonsmtmg primarily of Adams, McDonough, Schuyler Hancock and adjacent Illinois counties, and

Marion, Lewis and Shelby counties in Missouri. Trust services are provided through trust offices located in Quincy and i3
Chicago, Illinois, Phxladelphla, Pennsylvania and Phoenix, Arizona. Trusts I, 11, ana IIT were capitalized for the purpose of .
issuing company obligated mandatory redeemable preferred securities.

Significant Accounting Policies :
The accounting and reporting policies of First Bankers Trustshares, Inc. and its subsidiaries conform to generally accepted

accounting principles and general practices within the banking industry. The following is a summary of the more significant of
these policies. '

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The allowance for loan losses is inherently subjective as it requires

material estimates thal are susceptible to significant change. The fair value disclosure of financial statements is an estimate that
can be computed within a range.

Basis of Consolidation

As of and tor the vear ended December 31
First Bankers’ h‘“Stm ar
rules, no longer meet i

2004, the accompanying consolidated

inancial statements include the accounts o:_f
I, and Iil, which under current accountin

e criteria for consolidation. See further discussion in “Current Accounting Developments” section o‘r
this note. For prior periods presented, the accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the

Company and all of its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

ooy

es, [nc. and its whollv-owned subsidiaries. except Trusts 1,1

Presentation of Cash Fiows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and due from banks includes cash on hand and amounts due from banks, including

cash items in process of clearing. Cash flows from federal funds sold, loans to custoiners, deposits, and securities sold under
agreements to repurchase are reported net.

Trust Company Assets

Trust assets, other than cash dep051ts held by the Bank, are not assets of the Trust Company and, accordingly are not included ira

these consolidated Hinancial staternents.
Securities
Securities held to maturity are those for which the Company has the ability and intent to hold to maturity. Securities meeting

such criteria at the date of purchase and as of the balance sheet date are carried at amortized cost, ad)usted for amortization of
premiums and discounts, computed by the interest method over their contracted lives.

Securities available lor sale are accounted for at fair value and the unrealized holding gains or losses, net of their deferred
income tax effect, arc presented as increases or decreases in accumulated other comprehensive income, as a separate component

of equity.

Deciines in the fair vilue of available for sale securities below their cost that are deemed 1o be other than temporary are
reflected in ¢a

earnings as realized losses. I estimating other-th an—tﬂmp'we"ym‘xpaiz‘mem losses, management considers the
hich the fair value has been less then cost, the financial condition and near term prospecis of

length of time and exient to w




1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

the issuer, and the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow
for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Realized gains and losses on sales of securities are based upon the adjusted book value of the specific securities sold and are
included in earningg.

There were no trading securities at December 31, 2004 or 2003.

Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding, net of an allowance for loan losses. Interest on loans is credited to
operations as earned, based upon the principal amount outstanding.

It.is the Bank’s policy to discontinue the accrual of interest income on any loan when, in the opinion of management, there is
reasonable doubt as to the timely collection of interest or principal. Interest on these loans is credited to income only when the
loan is removed from nonaccrual status. Nonaccrual loans are returned to an accrual status when, in the opinion of

management, the financial position of the borrower and other relevant factors indicate there is no longer any reasonable doubt
as to the timely payment of principal or interest.

The Bank grants agribusiness, commercial, residential, and consumer loans to customers throughout the Bank’s market area.
The Bank’s policy for requiring collateral is consistent with prudent lending practices and anticipates the potential for economic
fluctuations. Collateral varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, equipment and income-producing
commercial propertics. it is the Bank’s policy to file financing statements and mortgages covering collateral pledged.

As of December 51, 2004 and 2003, the Bank had loan concentrations in agribusiness of 9.85% and 7.07%, hiotel and oo
industry of 3.05% and 3.76% and senior housing industry of 2.67% ana 2.91%, respectively of outstandiﬁg loans. The Bank
had no additional industry loan concentrations, whuh, in management’s judgment, were considered tc be significant. The Banl<
had no foreign loans ()utst_andmg as of December 31,2004 and 2003. ' \

S
Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are charged against
the allowance for Joan losses when management believes that the collectibility of the principal is unlikely. The allowance is an
amount that management believes will be adequate to absorb losses inherent in existing loans and commitments to extend
loans based on evaluations of the collectibility and prior loss experience. The evaluations take into consideration such factors
as changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio, overall portfolio quality, loan concentrations, specific problem loans and
commitments, and current and anticipated economic conditions that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay.

Loans are considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable the Bank will not be able to collec 1
all amounts due under the loan agreement. The portion of the allowance for loan losses applicable to impaired loans is

computed based on the present value of the estimated future cash flows of interest and principal discounted at the loan’s

effective interest rate or on the fair value of the collateral for collateral dependent loans. The entire change in present value of
expected cash flows of impaired loans is reported as bad debt expense in the same manner in which impairment initially was
recognized or as a reduction in the amount of bad debt expense that otherwise would be reported. The Bank recognizes

i

interest income on impaired loans on a cash basis.

Transfers of Financizl Assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, only when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control over

transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Company, (2) the transteree
obtains the right 10 pledge or excha gP the essets it received, and no condition both censtrains the transferee ‘fz‘om taking
advantage of its right 1o piedge or exchange and provides moig than a modest benetit tc the transferor, and (3) the Company
does not maintain clicctive control

A

161 red assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity

ran
or the ability to unilaterally cause the hoider to return specific assets.




1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Credit Related Financial Instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has entered into commitments to extend credit, including commitments under
lines of credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded.

Sale of Loans

As part of its management of assets and liabilities, the Company periodically sells residential real estate, agricultural and student loans.
Loans which are expected to be sold in the foreseeable future are classified as held for sale and are recorded
at the lower of aggregate cost or market value. At December 31,2004 and 2003, loans held for sale consist of residential real estate loans.

Premises, Furniture and Equipment

Premises, furniture and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is determined using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned (OREQ), which is included with other assets, represents properties acquired through foreclosure, in-substance
foreclosure or other proceedings. Any write-down to fair value at the time of the transfer to OREQ is charged to the allowance for loan

losses. Property is evaluated regularly to ensure that the recorded amount is supported by the current fair value. Subsequent write-
downs to fair value are charged to earnings.

%

Earnings Per Share of Common Stock

Basic earnings per share of common stock is computed by dividing net income, after deducting preferred stock dividends, by the

welghtea average numbu of QHEU 'es outstan 1dm§: dLLI ing each reporting periodl. Diluted earnings per share of common stock assumes

L common stock {common stock egquivaients) unless the effect is to 1ec’uu the loss

vir tvme o
voLiail L

10 Z0TAITION stock ‘:‘C‘Ulv alents as ot a

income Taxes

Deferred taxes are provided on a Uabnrv metho qd whereby deferred tax assets are
operating loss and tan «redit carrviorwards and deferred tax Habilities are recog

e PR

recognized tor deductible temporary ditterences and
nized for taxable temporary differences. lemporary
dlrfelena.es are the dilferences oetweev the Tepor ted amournts of assets and uab‘hnes and their tax base‘: Deferled tax agsets are reduced
by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion orall of the deferred tax
assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted

tor the effects of changes in the tax laws and rates on the date of enactment.

Current Accounting Developments

TASE Interpretation o ..u’-kCozﬂ@oiidazi-:tm of Variabie intereat Entities, aiy

-
S
e stabll Sl_eé;\m,\ T LA 0T OO

cunting Research Bulletin No. 51, ¢ FTN 467y
variable interest entities (VIE) that 0N 10 support the activities ¢
plemenitation of FIN 46, VIEs were generallv consolidated tv an enterprise when the ente

ary”

beneticiary. IJHC ‘;Eu. erprise had &
controiling financial nlerest through ownership of a majority of Votwc“ interest in the entity. The provisions of FIN 46 syere eifective
immediately for all arrangements entered e arer january 31,240

! ‘6?\)
cates for VIEs created before January 31, 2003. d;xuew the news
guidance, special effective Qate prowsxons apply to enterprises that have mhy or partially applied FIN 46 prior to issuance of the revisecd
Interpretation. O’Chct‘\‘\’i\‘@, aDp'“ cation of FIN 4 DB (Ol FH\ &6) is required
purpose entities effective ror the first

in December 2003, the FASE {ssued a revision to FIN 4
which claritied certain implementation issues anc revised implememat!o_

1in financial statements of entities that have interests in special
ber 15,2004, but earlier adoption is permitted.

The Companv early
COESOHCX&LHU s wi
date FBIL Statuton
the Company s consoiidates
which, for prior periods e

04 which resulted in the Company nc longe:-
Trust 1l and not consolidating fron: irception

, and the revision had no materia) efiect on

ILC\_L, are Ciz SSM‘ﬁL 11" the | Dalcul\..t




1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

‘sheet as $10,000,000 of Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities, after a consolidation elimination of
$310,000. Additionally, the 2004 income statement includes interest expense on junior subordinated debentures which for the

prior period presented, the year ended December 31,2003, is classified as interest expense on Company Obligated Mandatorily
Redeemable Preferred Securities, after a consolidation elimination.

On September 30, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP™) Emerging
Issues Task Force (“E1TF”) Issue No. 03-1-1 delaying the effective date of paraoraphs 10-20 of EITF 03-1,“The Meaning of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Apphcatlon to Certain Investments”, which provides guidance for determining the
meaning of “other-than-temporarily impaired” and its application to certain debt and equity securities within the scope of SFAS
No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities”, and investments accounted for under the cost
method. The guidence requires that investments which have declined in value due to credit concerns or solely due to changes i in
interest rates must be recorded as other-than- temporarily impaired unless the Company can assert and demonstrate its
intention to hold the security for a period of time sufficient to allow for a recovery of fair value to or beyond the cost of the
investment which might mean maturity. Management continues to closely monitor and evaluate how the provisions of EITF
3-1 and proposed FSP Issue 03-1-a will affect the Company.

4. ACQUISITION

On September 7, 2004, the Company entered into a purchase and assumption agreement with Union Bank to acquire branch
banking offices 1ocaud in various cities in IHlinois, primarily in the Macomb area, and related deposit liabilities, loans, and oth e
assets associated with the business of those branches. In total the Company purchased five community banking offices. The

acquisition included the purchase of fully functioning business units, w1th the necessaly management 1e1at10nsmp officet,
support staft, and other infrastructure L v the ",v:qu.zredicw g

appr oximalet Voo Zuaof '>C\’.}LUT€CL QeLs ree
1
Ly

resulted in approxnnately $2.7 million in goodw i SL 2 miilion it & core aepes_t intangible and othe1 various insignificat

intangible assets. Scv Note 8 for & discussion of the Company’s accounting policies with regards to goodwill and core deposit
intangible assets.




3. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity during a period from transactions and other events from non-owner

+

sources. Comprehensive income is the total of net income and other comprehensive income, which for the Company is
comprised entirely of unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale.

Other comprehensive income (loss) is comprised as follows (Amounts in thousands of dollars):

Year ended December 31 ' : o
Unrealized gains (losses) on seCuntlesfavailable for sale
Unrealized holding (losses) arising during the year; ..
Less reclassificatio Justment ior gams :

' 1m1uded in nel mcomé "

' 'Unreah?ed gams (losses) on secuntles avallab]e for sale
“ Unrealized holding’ (iOSses) arising durmg the year
- Less reclassification-adjustment for gaing .
: mcluded in net income. o
o'ss-_,

' Year ended Bacember 315200205 e
Unrealized gains on securities avallable ior sale
~Unrealized holding gains arising during the ye
 Less reclassification tadjustment for. gams i
. included in net mcome :
" Other comprehensive income |

A}

4.RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

The Bank is required (0 maintain a reserve balance with the Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis. The total of the reserve balance
was approximately $419,000 and $327,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

- Tax expense

Before 1ax Net of tax

(436) $ (270)

92 57

(528) $ (327)

(55) $ (35)

192 119
(247) $ (154)
954 $ 594

85 53

69 ) 541

i
4
¥



5.SECURITIES

The amortized cost and fair values of securities held to maturity as of December 31,2004 and 2003 are as follows (Amounts in

thousands of dollars):

E U S/ Govemmem agenmes and cm'porahons
State and political subdwmons

U.S. Government agencies and cc')rpbrations
Biate and political subdivisions .

The amortized cost and fair values of securities available for sale as of December 31,2004 and 2003 are as follows (Amounts in

thousands of dollars):

u.s, (xovcmmem agencies and corporahous

State and political subdivisions

Collateralized mortgage obligations. '
Other T '

U.S. Government agencies and corporations
State and political subdivisions

Clorporate securities -

Collateralized mortgage obligations

2004
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains {L.osses)
$ 30 $ . $ -
6,880 286 3)
$ 6,910 $ 286 )
2003 0
: « {31088 Gross r’ :
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized : Fzm* .
Cost Gains (Losses) ' Value
3 111 § 4 $ - 3 115
7,120 o 294 1) \_,_-_\__;_,_-;7&4-;_3,
§ 7,3 $ 298 $ (1) § 7,528

2004
Gross .. Gross i
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized L Fair
Cost Gains (Losses) . Valae
$ 63,128 $ . 476 $ (171) $ 63,430
9,989 ' 473 4) e 1,458
3,144 2 a7 i 23,129
15 S - 15
§ 76,273 $ 951 b (192) § 77,032
2003
.. Giross Gross
Amortized Unwealized Unrealized
Cosl (daing (Losses) _ _
§ 34.108 b 790 b (7) ‘§134.807
8.014 505 - B89
435 15 - v 450
2,507 - (16) 2491
$ 45064 $ 1,310 $ (23)  §  46,35]




5.SECURITIES (Continued)

Fair value and unrealized losses, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in'a
continuous unrealized loss position, as of December 31,2004 are summarized as follows:

 Less than 12 months 12 months or more " Total:
Fair Unrealized  Fair . Unrealized Fair  Unrealized
Value Losses Value - Losses = Value Losses

Securmes held to matunty

$. .74 8 . 3 S - $ 724
$ 28,827 | (171) $ -8 $ 28,827
454 70 E) o e 454
1,993 SUTIS)$ 165 08 @) 2,158
L § 31,274 (190) $ 165 % - (D § 31439 $

All securities which had unrealized losses as of December 31,2003 had been in the unrealized loss position for less than 12

months. Those securities are summarized as followed:

= 3TO8S .

Fair _ Unrealized

Value

Losses

" Securities held to matority
. ' \

$ 1928 (%)

2,334 i

§ 307 ¥$"':_7;.w:"“j3~..'(‘13

1(16) .

§ 4200 § _(23)

For all the above investment securities, the unrealized losses are generally due to changes in interest rates and, as such, are

considered to be temporary, by the Company.

The amortized cost and fair value of securities as of December 31,2004 by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected
maturities may differ {rom contractual maturities because the mortgages underlying the collateralized mortgage obligations
may be called or prepaid without penalties. Therefore, these securities are not included in the maturity categories in the -

following summaries (Amounts in thousands of dollars)::

76,273

‘ e i X Amortized Fair...
1 Securmes ‘held to matunty ‘ Cost Value '
‘Dueinoneyearorless - o0 & 1773 8 LTS
) _ ve years .. 1,379 1,430
" Due after ﬁve years through ten years ' 1,626 1,705
: Due aﬂer ten years o RS 2,132 ' 2,280
: $ 6910 S8 7103
e oy S Amortized _ Fair
- Securities available for sale:” " Cost : Value
" Due in orie yéar or less L $ 4,310 8 4,470
Due after one year through five years . 52,103 L82,114
- Due after five years through ten years 10,882 11,185 -
Due after ten years 5,834 : 6,134
$  73,12¢ § 73,903
Collateralized mortgage obligations 3144 3,129

!

2L



5. SECURITIES (Continued)

Information on sales of securities avaﬂable for sale du1 ing the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 follows (Amoums
in thousands of dollary):

2004 2003 _ 2002
Proceeds from sales % 4,592 $ 5.345 $ 7,998
‘(Gross gains ARVt e $ 92 % 192 N 104
Gross losses § -5 - $ 19

As of December 31,2004 and 2003 securities with a carrying value of approximately $59,741,000 and $47,390,000 respectively,

were pledged to collateralize deposits and securities sold under agreements to repurchase and for other purposes as required or
permitted by law.

6. LOANS

The composition of net loans outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows (Arﬁounts in thousands of dollars):

L _ _ 2004 . 2003
Commercial § 143,398 $ 115.229
Agricultural 26,420 . 15,680
Tax exempt 4,677 w4237
Real estate, mortgage 45,933 © 40,727
Consumer : 47211 . 45353
Other - . . 5883 oy BB2

§ 268,192 § 221.808

Less: Allowance for Joan :
losses : : £2,764) {2,263)
Net loans g 165.428 $ 219,545

Nonaccrual and impiired loans were not material at Decembe1 31,2004 and 2003. Loans past due 90 days or more and still
accruing interest were $980,000 and $201,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Activity in the allowaiice for loan losses during the vears ended December 31, 2004, 2003

and 2002 is sammarized below
(Amounts in thousands of dollars):

2004 L2003 - 2002
Balance, beginning of year b 2,263 . 2 305 $ 2,312
Allowance acquired in acquisition {Note 2) 441 -
Provision for Joan losses 1,165 ],285 990
Loan charge-offs ‘ (1,175) (1.370) (1.045)
Recovenies of loans charged off 70 43 48
Balance, end of vear . 2,764 b 2, 203 3 2,305

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consclidated statements of financial condition.
, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The
unpaid principal balainces of these loans totaled $82,499,000 and $76,449,000 at December 31




‘6. LOANS (Continued)

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has loans with directors, principal officers, their immediate families and affiliated
companies in-which they are principal stockholders (hereafter referred to as related parties). The Bank believes that all such
loans were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for
comparable loans with other persons and that such loans do not present more than a normal risk of collectibility or present 3
other unfavorable features. An analysis of the changes in the aggregate amount of these loans during 2004 and 2003 is as follows &
(Amounts in thousands of dollars): '

004 TR s
$ 3,366 S8 216390 ‘ S
4,054 i i
(3,511)
(30)
$ 3879

7. PREMISES, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

The cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value of premises, furniture and equipment as of December 31, 2004 and 2003
is summarized as follows (Amounts in thousands of dollars): :

Ve 2

2004 L2003 -
<Land, $ 1,823 $ 942

' Building and improvements 5,593 3835
- Furniture and equipmeit 5,692 g RS
L e $ 13,008 . § 9142
Less accimulated depreciation _ (5,699) ' (5,415)
TS R e $  7.409 $ 3,727

§. INTANGIBLES

On January 1, 2002. the Company implemented Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets. Under the provisions of SFAS 142, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization over its estimated useful life,
but instead will be subject to at least annual assessments for impairment by applying a fair value based test. SFAS 142 also
requires that an acquired intangible asset should be separately recognized if the benefit of the intangible asset is obtained
through contractual or other legal rights, or if the asset can be sold, transferred, licensed, rented, or exchanged, regardless of the

acquirer’s intent to do so. The Company performs tests for impairment on an annual basis and has determined no impairment
exists.




8. INTANGIBLES (Continued)

Goédwill and intangible asset disclosures are as follows (in thousands of dollars):

- Amortized intangible assets:
i+ 'Core depositintangi
' Orher mtanglblas

9 TIME DEF’OSITS

The aggregate amount «f time depaosits, e

As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31,2003
Gross Carrying - Accumulated Gross Carrying & Accurnulated
Amount Amgﬁ_iza_tipn Amount %gpﬁ;mion
$ 1,223 $ -
481 252
3 1,704 $ 252
§ 97_ $ 6
$ 243
243
243
243
216
402
§ 3,050 $ 334

i with & minimum denomination of 100,000, was approximately $38,967,600 ang
$27,420,000 at December 31, 2004 and LO ,5‘, respectively.

At December 31, 2004, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows (Amounts in thousands of dollars):

$ 85,144
45,434
13,199

4,274
3,066
i

$ 151,118




10. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances are summarized as follows at December 31,2004 and 2003:

; 2004 . 2003
\ Weighted | Weighted SRR
T Average Balance Due Average Balance Due
Matunty m year endm Interest Rai {Amountin Interest R e AAmmount in
December 31: ’ nieres ale : thousar_lds) _n eres ate 3 . "thahsande_a)
- $. 0 s 4.90% 8,000
2005 ' 2.53% ' 8,000 ) - i
12006 4.55 VLR 0080 4.55 L 9,000
2008 17 : 4.89 . 2,000 4.89 Lo 2,000
9 19,000 $ 19,000

First mortgage loans of approximately $31,046,000 and $31,317,000 as of December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively, are pledged |
as collateral on FHLB advances. '

11. NOTE PAYABLE

At December 31,2004, the Company has a note payable with a balance of $ 4,000,000 due to a Bank with quarterly payments at =
LIBOR plus 125 basis points (3.81% at December 31, 2004), which is due June 30, 2007. Principal is payable in 2 installments of :

$333,000 each, beginning June 30, 2005, and annually thereafter, plus a final payment equal to all unpaid principal and interest 5‘
at maturity. The note 1s secured by 170,000 shares of common stock of the Bank. ’

12. JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES AND COMPANY OBLIGATED MANDATORILY j’;;}
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS HOLDING SOLELY SUBORDINATED MERENTLIRES

C&’TCL Su bo

itec debentures are Que to PBIL Statutory Trusts | 2211, which are a1l 1009% owned non-consolic

L _e\.:k
subsmzal ies of ht Company. The debentures were issued in 2000, LOO,: and 2004, recpc:avelv in conjunction with each Trusts’
issuance of 5,000 shares of Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities. The debentures all bear the
same interest rate and terms as the preferred securities, detailed foliowing. The debentures are included on the consclidated
balance sheets as liabililies; however, in accordance with Federal Reserve Board regulations in effect at December 21, 2004, the
Company is allowed. for regulatory purposes, to include $7,612,000 of the capital securities issued by the Trust in Tier I capital,
with the remainder included in Tier II capital. In March 2008, the Federal Reserve Board issued final regulations, which become
effective March 31, 200, If those regulations had been in effect at December 31,2004, the Company would have been allowed
to include approximately $6,208,000 of the securities in Tier { capitel and the remainder in Tier II capital, The Company would

exceed all regulatory minimum capital ratios if the regujations that are to take effect were in place as of December 31, 2004,

During 2004 FBIL Statutory Trust I issued 5,000 shares of Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable (COMR) Preferred
Serul‘itie—Q mubutvm 1 are pald quarterly. Cumulative cash distributions are cah,maTcL at a variable annual rate that is 265
basis peints above the o onth LIBOR rate (5.21% 23 December 31

20041, The Trust miay, a at Ong or more flr‘“eq defer interest
periods, but 1ot bevond September 15,2034, At the end of
period, all tivcumulated and unpaid distributions will be paid. The capital securities will be redeemed on

September 15, 2034 howwever, the Trust has the option to shorten tn & maturity aate 1o a cate not eariier than beptember i53,200¢

at par pius any accruu_l and unpaid distributions to the date of the redemption. The redemption may be in whole or in part, but
in all cases in a principai amount with integral multiples of $1,000. If a special event occurs prior to September 15, 2009,
- providing the Trust the right of redemption in whole, but not in part, the redemption price will vary depending on how close to

the issue date the redemption occurs. The redemption price is a meximum of 104.2% of il

peyments on the capiin: securities for up to 20 consecutive cuarterh
the deferral 1

TIEX f the principal amount of the
debentures at Mayciy 11 1065 declining by apploxmzmeil 30 basis points each quarter until September 15, 2008 and t ] LT_E at
which time the vedemipiion price will be at par. Any eccrued and unpaid distributions to the date of redemption must also be
palc

v issued 5,000 shares of Company Obiig tandatorily Fedeemable (COMR) Preferred Securities

i Holding Solely Subercinated uebul_m_es‘ -mstrzbutiozzs are paia quarteriv.

<
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12. JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES AND COMPANY OBLIGATED MA‘NDATORIL\{ REDEEMABLE PREFERRED
SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS HOLDING SOLELY SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES (Continued)

Cumulative cash distributions are calculated at a variable annual rate that is 295 basis points above the 3 month LIBOR rate
(5.51% and 4.11% as of December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively). The Company may, at one or more times, defer

interest payments on the capital securities for up to 20 consecutive quarterly periods, but not beyond September 17,2033, At
the end of the deferral period, all accumulated and unpaid distributions will be paid. The capital securities will be redeemed on
Septemnber 17,2033; however, the Company has the option to shorten the maturity date to a date not earlier than September 17,
2008 at par plus any accrued and unpaid distributions to the date of the redemption. If a special event occurs prior to
September 17,2008, providing the Company the right of redemption in whole, but not in part, the redemption price will vary
depending on how close to the issue date the redemption occurs. The redemption price is a maximum of 104.3% of the
principal amount of the debentures at March 17,2004 declining by approximately 30 basis points each quarter until September

17,2007 and thereafter at which time the redemption price will be at par. Any accrued and unpaid distributions to the date of
redemption must also be paid.

During 2000 the Company issued 5,000 shares of Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable (COMR) Preferred Securities
of FBIL Statutory Trust I Holding Solely Subordinated Debentures. Distributions are paid semi-annually. Cumulative cash
distributions are calculated at a 10.60% annual rate, The Company may, at one or more times, defer interest payments on the
capital securities for up to 10 consecutive semi-annual periods, but not beyond September 7,2030. At the end of the deferral
period, all accumulated and unpaid distributions will be paid. The capital securities will be redeemed on September 7, 2030;
however, the Company has the option to shorten the maturity date to a date not earlier than September 7, 2010. The
redemption price begins at 105.300% to par and is reduced by 53 basis points each vear until September 7, 2020 when the

capital securities can be redeemed at par. Any accrued and unpaid distributions to the date of the redemption must also be
paid.

Holders of the capitul securities have 1 vollng rights, are nsecured and rank junior in prionty of paymentic an o0 4

indebtedness and scnior to the Trust’s capital stock.

13, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
minancigl instruments with off-balance sheet risio

The Bank, in the normal course of business, is @ party to financial instrumients with off-balance sheet risk to meet the financing
needs of its customers. These financial instruments include unused lines of credit and standby letters of credit. Those

instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and market risk in excess of the amount recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets., ' '

The Bank’s exposure Lo credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for unused
lines of credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amounts of those instruments. The Bank uses the
same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments.

A summary of the Bunk’s commitments at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows { Amounts in thousands of doliars):

2004 2003
Unused lines of credit §  38.11A $ 35684
Siandby letters of credit 1,104 1,883

Unused lines of credit tre agreements to lend Lo a cuslomer as long as there is o violation of anv condition established in the contract, The
agreements generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the

agreements ave expodted 1o expire without being drawn upon, the total cormitiment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requivemenis. The |

: i - 5 F i tmm gt b g a g m 1 me e s e A

wink ovaluates each custormers credit worthiness on g case-by-case b

necessary by the Bunk upon extension ' g
)

NoRLCIeIG

asis. The amount of collateral obtained if deeme

7O the counter-

il 18 Dasec L USImEnTS Ccreait ev

tv. Collaters] varies but

may incude aocouiin




13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued b
party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to suppor
of one year, or less. The credit risk involved in issuing 1
facilities to customers. The Bank holds collateral, as detailed above, su

event the customer does not perform in accordance with the terms of the agreement with the third party, the Bank would be
required to fund the commitment. The maximum potential amount of future payments the Bank could be required to make is
represented by the contractual amount shown in the summary above. If the commitment is funded the Bank would be entitled

to seek recovery from the customer. At December 31, 2004 and 2003 no amounts have been recorded as liabilities for the Bank’s
potential obligations under these guarantees. L

y the Bank to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third
t public and private borrowing arrangements and, generally, have terms
etters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan

pporting those commitments if deemed necessary. In the

The Company has executed contracts for the sale of mortgage loans in the secondary market in the amount of $663,000 and

$453,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. These amounts are included in loans held for sale at the respective balance
sheet dates.

A portion of residential mortgage loans sold to investors in the secondary market are sold with recourse. Specifically,

certain
loan sales agreements provide that if the borrower becomes 60 days or more delinquent during the first six months- following
the first payment due, and subsequentl

y becomes 90 days or more delinquent during the first 12 months of the loan, the Bank
must repurchase the loan from the subject investor; In the opinion of management, the risk of recourse to the Bank is not
significant and, accordingly, no liability has been established.

l

Concentration of credit risk:

Aside from cash on hand and in-veult, the majority of the Company’s cash is maintajned at US Bank, N.A., Commerce Bank,
N.A. and the Federal ' fome Loan Bank of Chicago. The total amount of cash on depasit and federal funds soid exceeded

federal insurance limits at the respective institutions by approximately $6,098,000, $6,061,000, and $13,039,000 respectivelv ag

of December 31, 2004. In the opinion of rianagement, no material risk of loss exists due to the financial condition of the
mnstitutions. : "

T4. BENEFITS

The Bank’s retirement plan, which covered substantially all full time empioyees (working over 20 hours per week) after
completion of one year of service and attaining the age of 21 was terminated effective December 31,2001. Monies associated
with the plan were transferred into the Company’s 401K plan. The Bank contributed an amount adequate to fund the Target
Benefit as determined by various plan assumptions. The Target Benefit was 17.5% of total compensation and is based on the
employee’s highest vonsceutive five vears of compensation while a participant.
“he Bank has 2 401K plan, which is a tax qualified savings plan, (o encourage its emplovees to save for retirement purposes or
other contingencies. substantially ail full time (working over 1006 hours per vear) empiovees of the Bank are eligible to

ary Istor july istatter completion of one vear of service and attaining the age of 21.
I'he employee may eiect to contribute up to 15% of their compensation

Bank, a contribution niov i

¢

articipate in the Plav on the later of Jan

7T

before taxes. Based upon profits, as determined by the
Vv e made by the Bank. Emplovees are 100% vested in the Bas

ooy
fik's contribution to the plan after five
years of service. Emplovee contributions and vested Bank contributions may be withdrawn only on termination of
employment, retiremient, or death.

Under the Employee incentive Compensation Plan, the Bank i

ursuant to the provisions of the

piei, 1o establish on wn unnusal basis, 2 bonus fund, which will

The Employee Incenive Compensation: Pia

lovees, based on their performance.



~ 15. DIVIDENDS AND REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Company’s stockholders are entitled to receive such dividends as are declared by the Board of Directors. The ability of the
Company to pay dividends in the futute is dependent upon its recéipt of dividends from the Bank. The Bank’s ability to pay .
dividends is regulated by banking statutes. The timing and amount of dividends will depend on earnings, capital requirements

and financial condition of the Company and the Bank as well as general economic conditions and other relevant factors
affecting the Company and the Bank.

Under the provisions of the National Bank Act the Bank may not, without prior approval of the Comptroller of the Currency,

declare dividends in excess of the total of the current and past two year’s earnings less any dividends already paid from those
earnings.

The Company and Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies.
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Under capital
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and Bank must meet specific
capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Banlk’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as
calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Company’s and Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject

to qualitative judgments by the regulators and components, risk weightings, and other factors. Prompt corrective action
provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies. ' '

Quiantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and Bank to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier I capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-
weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier I capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of
Decemnber 31. 2004 thet the Company and Rank meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

The most recent notilication trom the Cftice of the Comp

nptrolier of the Currency categorized the Bank as well capitaiized unde
the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as adequately or well capitalized the Bank must
maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier T risk-based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no
conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

Al




15, DIVIDENDS AND REGULATORY CAPITAL (continued)

The Company’s and Banks actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table. (Amounts in thousands of dollars):

F I

_ Actual

" For Capitat
:Adeguacy Purposes-

S TeBe Well
Capitalized Under. . . i
Prompt Corrective .~

BRI T e

. i Action Provisiong . o
As oi l)ecember 3, 2004 Amouni " Ratio Amount " Ratio Amount ' R_aﬁo_
Total: Capual . 3 .
: R' kWe:ghted S . PP L :
A $36,308) 11.82% >5$24,583 [ 28.00% N/AF
$33,953 11.15% ->824,3513: Co 0 28.00%: >$30,439|:
$26,236 " 854% >$12291 7 54.00% NA|
$31,189]: 10.25%) 2812,176L. . . »4.00%) =$18,2631 1 i
Compny 7 $26,236 550 6.829% 816,084 P50 [ g 00 N/AS
- Bank $31,189 - 1.89% >$15,815 =4 00% >$19,768]
As 0fDeccmbet31,2003 ) Amount Ratio Amount .’ Ratm . Amount |
Total C’apitéd '

(m Risk Weighted Assets)? j Pt i S
Cempany : $32.072 13.14% =$19, 531 . 28.00% N/AL: : N/A
“Bank $29.661 12.19% =$19.460 >3.00% =$24.324}" >]0 60%

Tiery Capital . '

{10 Risk Wughtcd A;seta)

Lmnpany $26.607 10.90% >89 7651 ", #4,00%] N/A N
Bank $27.461 11.29% 849,730 . =4.00% >$14.505 z6.00%
Tier 1 Captal ' ] e

{to Average Assels) - 14 : . SRR
Company 526,607 8.12% =313.113) L4 00% N/A L N/A
Bank " $27.461 #.43% >$13.032 " =4 050% >$16,200f 7 0 ‘>5 00“/

A




16. PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY ONLY BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands of dollars)

. December31, -
Assets . 2004 A3
Cagh ~ 7 SR $ 2,400 § TR
Investment in hr&t Bankers Trusr (ompanv 36,252 o 28,988
" Investment in FBIL Statutory Trust T ERPT 155 REhsy ).
. Investment in FBIL Statutory Tmst 11 v 155
. Investment in FBIL Statutory T : REAE S 155
" Investment in hrst Bankers Trust Servmes ' P 3,840
«: A)ther assets; . : st 233
”lotal assets A . $ 43,190
Liabilit‘ies and stockholders eqmty
.“Liabilities: . - S
Ju_nio_r subordi $ 15,465
‘Note payablé 4,000
Other : . e 419
4 Total llabﬂmes T STy 19,884
" Total stockholders™ equ‘ity E R 23,306
A TOTALLIABILITIES AND, G
1 STOCKHOLDER S EQUITY Ry $ 43,190
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF INCOME
{Amounts in thousands of doliars)
s Years knded December 31,7
‘Income: - \ ' = 2004 2002
:_"'Dmdends réceived” from First Bankus Trust Company S8 2,100 g - 2,125
sDividendsreceived from FBIL: Statitory Trustd. o 16 16
" Dividends received from FBIL Statutory Trist n 7 .
. Dividends receive ‘ﬁ'om FBIL Statutory Trust 1l 2 -
. “Interest 11 16
'"Totalincome 8 2,136 $ 2,157
-Expenses:
¢ Interest - $ 921 $ 705
- *Salary and benefits. 109 51
;Other. 2 5 137 128
" Total expenses e o $ 1,167 $ 884
Income (loss) before income tax benefits and equlty m
undistributed: eammgq of subsidiaries - o o $ 969 kS 1,273
‘Income tax (beneﬁi) [ - (364) (335)
‘Income (loss).befo qmty in undlsmbuted eammgs '
sof: submdxanes i e 8 1,333 b 1.608
'.Fquny in undlstrl ute eammgs 0 Flrst Bankers Trust
Company o o Le3 1634
_____ -0 Netincome. .o _ $ 3,264 Ny 3,242




16.PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(Amounts in thousands of dollars)

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

. Years Ended 'De_pem'_ber 31,

T 2004 20 2002
5 ERTVI g 3,242
(1,931) U 1626) (1,634)
171 S (261) -
(107; - 87 (98)
- 1,397 1,323 $ 1,516
$ (6,000) $ .
(3,500) .
(155) .
S (9.655) 3 -
$ 4,000 $ 6.000
. (1,500)
- (7,429)
(615) (510)
5155 ) L
T s
g 282 s 1.923)
2,118 2,751
5 2.400

5 828




17. INCOME TAX MATTERS

The components of income tax expense are as follows for the years ended December 31,2004, 2003 and 2002
(Amounts in thousands of dollars):

Years £nded December 31

2004 2003 2002

Current . L \ $ 1,537 $ 1,244 $ 1,193

Deferred 53 (119) (64)
S $ 1,590 $ 1,125 $ 1,129

A reconciliation between income tax expense in the statements of income and the amount computed by applying the statutory

federal income tax rate to income before income taxes is as follows (Amounts in thousands of dollars):

2004 Vo of 2003 ¥ of 2002 7o of
Amount Pretax Amount Pretax Amount Pretax
Income Income Income
Federal income tax at statutory rate $ 1,650 340% § 1,444 340% & 1.483 34.0 %
~ Changes from statutory rate ' '
resulting from: : _
-State tax, net-of federal beneﬁt . 154 32 112 2.6 114 2.6
Tax exempt interest income, net . (277) (5.7) (281) (6.6) (314) (7.2).
Increase in cash surrender value (73) (1.%) (137) (3.2) - : -
Over (under) accrual of provision
and other, net _ : 136 2.8 (13) (0.3) (154) (3.6)
Income tax expense. % 1,590 328% § 1,125 265% % 1,129 25 8 %
Net deferred tax assvis consist of the following components as of December 21, 2004 anc 2003 (Amounts In thousanas of
dollars):
Deferred tax assets: 2004 2003
Allowance for loan losses i) 1,048 $ 903
Accrued expenscs ; 160 144
$ 1,208 ¥ 1,049
Deferred tax liabilities:
Premises, furniture and equipiment ‘ $ (322) $ (139)
Unrealized gains on securities available for sale, net (288) (489)
Stock dividends (144) (115)
Prepaid expenses (67) ) (67)
$ (821) $ (810)
Net deferred tax assets g 187 $ 239

Net deferred tax assels are included in other assets on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

The net change in deferred income taxes is reflected in the financial statements as follows (Amounts in thousands

of doliars}:

Years IEnded December 31,

2004 2003 . 2002
Provision {or income taxes % 53 § (119) $ (64}
Statement of changes in stockholders’ equity,
accamulated other comprehensive income (Joss),
mrealized gains (losses) on securities avaijable for sale,
net U v-1'2 ) E— (93) 328

g (148) s (212) § 264




18. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

'

FASB Statement No. 107 “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” requires disclosure of fair value information E
about financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate that value. In  §
cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation E
techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of |
future cash flows. In that regard, the derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent :
markets, and in many cases, could not be realized in immediate settlement of the instrument. Statement No. 107 excludes |
certain financial instruments and all non-financial instruments from its disclosure requirements. Accordin
value amounts presented are not intended to represent the underlying value of the Company.

gly, the aggregate fair

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments:

Cash and due from banks and federal funds sold; The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets for cash and due from
banks and federal funds sold equal their fair values.

Securities: Fair values for securities are based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not
available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments.

Loans and loans held for sale: For variable loans fair values are equal to carrying values. The fair values for all other types of
loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms

to borrowers with similar credit quality. The fair value of loans held for sale is based on quoted market prices of similar loans
sold in the secondary market.

o s R

Accrued interest receivable and payable: The fair value of accrued interest receivable and pavable is equal to its carrying value.

Deposits: The fair valucs for demand and savings deposits equal their carrying amounts, which represent the amoun payvable
on demand. Fair values for time deposits are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates
currently being offered on time deposits to 2 schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities on time deposits.

Securities soid under agreements to repurchase: The fair value of securities sold under agreements to repurchase is considered ,,
. N . )
to equal carrying value due to the borrowings short-term nature. ‘

Federal Home Loan Bank advances, Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities, and junior subordinated
debentures: The fair value of Federal Home Loan Bank advances and fixed rate Company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities/junior subordinated debentures is estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates

currently being offered for similar borrowings. The fair value of variable rate Company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities/junior subordinated debentures equals their carrying value.

Note payable: The fuir value for the variable rate note pavable is egual to its carrving value.

Commitments to exicnd credit: The fair value of these commitments is not material.




18, FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Continued

The carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments as of December 31,2004 and 2003 are as

follows (Amounts in thousands of dollars)

+

Carrying Fair Carrying CFair
i Value Vahie Value ‘Nalie
Financial assets: o e
* Cash'and due fmm ot s $ 24576 $.:7 24,576 h) 15,010 $..15,010
; "._Secum:es held to ma 6,910 1,193 7.231 7,828
’ 77,032 47,032 46,351 46,351
9,700 9,700 13.500 #13.500
268,855 269,199 222,261 222 852
1,739 . 1,739 © 1,364 1 364
Non-dnterest—bear g demand depnslw _ _ $ 62,199 $ - 62,199 $ 51,234 ~§. 51,234
rlntereshbeanm, v e 86,466 86,466 66.978 V66,978
wrSavings deposits: 40,772 40,772 30,407 30,807
B Tlme dchSltb \ 151,118 . 151,498 109,794 - 111,674
" Securities sold \mder agreements 10 rcpurchase 1,762 111,762 5,114 SIS 14
‘Federal Homie" Loan Bank advam:es ” 19,000 19,296 19,000 19,904
Note payable | .. Gl 4,000 4,000 - PR
Junior Subordinated Debentires 15,465 ' 116,040 : :
C‘ompany obl)gated mandatorily redeemable -
. preferred securities of subsidiary trust o
holding soley subordinated debentures - - 10,000 11014
Acciuedintergst:payable - . 1,072 1,072 R34 R34
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